No.2/1/2017-EV/ RS 7 € - RS 2K
Government of India
Central Water Commission

Room No. 329, Serwa Bhawan,
| R.K. Puram, Delhi-110066.
| Dated: | Y December, 2017.
To
The Project Manager(I),
India-Nepal Joint Project Office,
Sapta Kosi, Sun Kosi Investigation,
Near Kumari Rice Mill,
96, Siddartha Marg, Tin Toliya,
Biratnagar - 13, Nepal.

\

\

|

Sub: Relieving of Shri Vishal Anand, Assistant éngineer, JPO,SKSKI Nepal-
- regarding. ‘

Sir,

Reference is invited to your letter No.01/1'14/2016/JPO—SKSKI/Camp on
leave, dated 07.12.2017 on the above mentioned subject and to say that the
request for extension of one senior most AssisTanT Engineer is being taken up
with MOWR RD & GR. The same will be conveyed to you in due time. However,
the other Assistant Engineer, Shri Vishal Anajd may be relieved immediately
with the direction to report for the duty at IBO, Chandigarh.

Yours faithfully,

(M. Raghuram)
Director (E-V)

Copy to:

1 hief Engineer, YBO, CWC, New Delhi. e JSec. /. /Dte.
<~ Dy.Director, SMD, CWC for uploading. o / No. 25 4 2=
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